ORIGINAL

State of Florida
B Public Service Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 27, 1999
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. Mcc&zéujl\atory Analyst, Division of Communications
Fé0ove - P

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990142-TC
Please add the attached revised Page $ of 10 PATS application page to the docket file.

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532.

Thank you.
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List other states in which the applicant:

&

I8 currently providing pay telephone service.

Nanec

Has applications pending to be certified as a pay telephone provider.
N

Has been denied ity to o easa tel ovider. lain
H . authority to operat pay telephone pr Exp

No

Has had latory penaities imposed for violations of telecommunications
m«,m gy orders. Expla?g circumstances.

NO

16. Please check (v) the services that will be provided:

GJLOCAL

(.FLONG DISTANCE
.1 COIN

(¥ CALLING CARD
(v} CREDIT CARD

( ) OTHER (Describe)
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13. Has the applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officer, director, or any stockhoider
ever been granted or denied a pay telephone cartificate in the State of Florida?

. mulndudaacﬁvomdcmcelwpaytelophonemu) Ifyu,provido
explanation and list the certificate holder and certificate number.

'—NDL | - N

14. Is the applicant or any subsidiary, pariner, officer, director, or any stockholder a
subsidiary, partner, or-officer in any other Florida certificated pay telephone
company? If yes, give name of company and relationship. I no longer associated
with company, give resson why not.

”ﬂﬁ - e

1

Fora FEC/OW-32 (02/99)
Faquired by Commission Fule Nos. 25-24.510 & 2§-24.511 Page 3 of 10



